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Approx. acreage 9,308 sa. ft.
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ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (describe important architectural features and
evaluate in terms of other buildings within community)

This two story home with gambrel roof and symmetrical, five bay
facade is a fine example of the transition between the Georgian and
Federal styles at the turn of the nineteenth century. The gambrel
roof is a feature of the Georgian style. This roof style was popular
because of the extra room it afforded in the attic story. This house has
a fine Federal front entrance. The door is flanked by pilasters supporting
a pediment above. There is also a fanlight within the pediment.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (explain the role owners played in local or state history
and how the building relates to the development of the community)

This house was built by Benjamin Dutton who acquired the land from
Amos Whittemore in 1797. Benjamin Dutton probably built this house
shortly thereafter. Dutton was a shipwright. He owned this property until
1813 but he may have lived in the house after he sold it.

This property had several owners between 1813 and 1832. They were
soseph B. Varnum and David Lowell. In 1832 the house was sold to Abner

s

~ Kenniston. Kenniston was a blacksmith involved in the shipbuilding industry

in what was then part of Newbury. Abner Kenniston had a blacksmith shop
on the other side of Merrimac Street. Kenniston was quite prominent. He
signed the petition to annex Belleville to Newburyport.

Kenniston and his heirs owned this house until 1938 when it was sold
to Charles Baumgartner. The Baumgartners owned the house for the next
thirty years.
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